HON. E. B. BOLTON-Business Man and Prominent Citizen.

Hen. E. B. Bolton has bedn” « resi-

« dent of Gayloml for 23 years, coming
hero from xouthern Michigan. He
quickly fore-aw that Gaylomd offered
excellent opportuniiies ‘o many wiys
aud is nuw une of our heaviest property
ownees.  Ilo is head of ihe E. I Bol-
ton Ianiwaro Company; & member of
the fir of Buck & Solton, potato buy-

In 1900 Mr. Bolton was_elected rep-
resentative in the legislature from the
Presque Isle distei ng the
counties of Crawlond, Monimorency,
Osconda, Otsego and Presque Isle, and
8) successfully did he discharge the du-
< of this important position that In
lie was reelecied by an increased
majority.  \While in the legislature

compr

RESIDENCE OF HON. E.

ors: stockholder and officer of the Gay-
lurd State Savings Bank, and part own-
er of banks in Vanderbilt and Wol-
verine.

B. BOLTON

Mr. Bolton served on many
committees und at ull times hix
was puinstaking und carefolly
formed.

important
work
per-

HON. E. B. BOLTON

In the way of building beautiful and
attractive residences Mr. Bglton has
done much to advance the interests of
lon. property
the best in town, consisting of
two fine brick stores, in one block and
one brick store in another block.
E. B. Bolton is ot sterling ine
tegrity, a citizen that
any town mig 10 claim ax u

His business

is

resider
Mr. Bolton is «till & youny man and
unless we ure greatly mist future

political honors await him.

5@5 HAZARD, Supetintendcnt Jackson, Wylie & Co.

~

TES DENCE OF JAMES HAZARD

Flazanl  eamo
twelve years ago 1o superintend the
plant of the Juckson & Wylie Co. He
isa faithfal representative, and one
who thoroughly understands the busi-
ness from the smallest detail up. Mr.
Huzard purchfied from Geo. Smith his
residence on-Center street upon first
cominy to Gaylonl. The property com-
prises an eotire square and he has
added to and beautified the same until
it is an ideal home. Feeling confident
that Gaylord real estate was a good in-
vestment he purchased two lots on
North Center-street on which he

Lames 0 Gaylond

h.d modeen d@eling. L
year. One is occupied by inker Geo.
.. Hooper and s wmodel j efect hod

thoroughly up-to-date in finish and ar-

rangement. The other residence is oc-
cupied by W. J. Thompwon, late of
Curo, cemest ¥ Mr.
Hazanl is now n for more

lotx and will erect more residences this
fall, believing it 10 be the
sible investment. Heowns 160 acres of

best pos-

land adjoining Porcupine Lake Hall

tones of his houses will be found

in this issue. o
Personally Mr. Hazard is popular

with everybody who has the pleasure
of his acquaintance. It is largely
through his indefetagible «fforts that
Gaylord gets the railroad.  He
has done strenuous work on behalf of
the town to secure this road and is en-
titled to great credit.  Mr. Hazard has
served on the board of village trustees
four terms, where h lent judge-
ment has been of much benefit to the

new

the K. of C.. 1. O. F.
1astly a good citizen s
tor for advance

ient in the town.

JAMES HAZARD

MISS F. M. TOWLE, Postmaster.

Miss F. M. Towle, Gaylord's efficient
and populsr postmaster, enjoys the
novel distinetion of holding a presi-
dential postoffice longer than any other
ludy incumbegt in the history of -the
United States. Miss Towle came with
her parents to Gaylord in May, 1887, at
which time the town was only & ham-
Jet of thirteen houses.

Wm. H. Smith was Gaylord's first
postmaster, belog succeeded by C. F.
Doore in 1877, Miss Towle, was ap-
pointed assistant under Mr. Doore and
upon his death in 1879 commissioned

& MISS P, M. TOWLE

P. 0. BUILDING AND R. F, D, MAIL WAGONS

postmaster, servin; tinuously- until
Junuary, 1857, -ﬁxzm succeeded
by Mrs. Rhoda Strank, “&ho held the
oftice until July, 1859, when Geo. A.
Badeon wus appointed and Miss Towle
became assistant under him.  He died
in the latter part of 1891 and Mliss
Towle wus agsin commissioned post-
master Junvary 14, 1893, serving con-
tinuously up to the fresent time with
several years in prospect. The
office was raised Lo the third class In
1863, just hefore ‘r—kknl. Cleveland

took office, und Miss Towle served a
full term under him wirhout molesta-
tion.

The present postoffice building was
erected in 1898, Two R. F. D. routes
were established in April, 1904, Clar-
ence .\lurm.-r being carrier on No. I,
covering 25 miles, and Dell Shetler on
No. 2, covering 23 miles. Mrs. J.
Hamilton, assistant postmaster,
beld the position for ten years.
ert White and Harry Badcon are the.
eficlent clorks,

| A. SIFIFONS, D.D.S.
| The profession of dentistrs hus m:
| vigorous ndvancement in 1l
decades,
| uppurtenances having «
itonized the praetice vf this ir
sclence. Dr. A. Simmons has b
| continuous dental practice for 24y
| locating in Gaylord in 155, coming
from Shiwassee county. He had
previously made three visits here
deciied that Gaylord was good enou,
for him, & decision that he
had cause to regret.

Dr. Simmons occuples a suite of
rooms on the second floor of the
Kramer block, and hisoffice is equipped

lust two
ew methods as

improved
most revolu-

tunt
en in

ars,

has never

A. SIMMONS

with every modern convenicnce known
todentistry. He has built up u fine
prrctice, which is constantly growing
in a gratifying manner.

In 1900 he erected a fine residence
on East Main street. and in addition to

this fine property owns acres of
land in the vicinity of Five Lakes, a
portion it of having a lake frontage.
This land he ix now haviny cleared
and purposes in time to wake a tine
farm of it.

Dr. Simmons i4 now serv lii
second term as member of the ~chool
board, tuking a deep interest in our

educational |n-liluli\ln He is in eve

of our town am

SIMMONS BROS., GROCERS

Simpaons Bros. (Wilton 1. and W
son B) embarked in business thr
vapf ngo in the store they now o

. Previous to this Wilton worked
for Quick Bros. three years and \Vil-
~on alvo had some experience guined
likewise from different firms.  Both
are young men of sterling integrity
and husiness acumen. They carry a
stock of strictly high grade groceries,
including ma licacies and fancy
groceries, and their husiness has grown
with great rapidity ~inee itx establish
ment. The interior of th
wen ally metroplitan appesrance,
is always neat and tidy, and the firm is
a pleasant one to do business with.

Wilton Simmons is u base ball player
of much ability, und has pitched many
hotly contested gawes for clubs in
neighboring towns, being able to “put
‘em over' with the best of them. He
has had offers from professional clubs,
but does not desire to leave his busi-
ness.

Wilson Simmons is an all around
wood fellow and attends strietly to
business all the time.

JOHN P. llAHllIl]ﬂ lNSlllAl(L

John P. Hamilton came to Gaylord
in 1896 from Boscommon, entering the
employ of SCB. Qua & Son.  He work
ed there fora couple yeirs and the
became
department in the F. A. Kram e stors,
remaining there for over five years
Last year took” up the fire
surance business with
marked success in this line.  He is

<ore e

he in

anl nas met

mnsmlu.nlmmmn'

of the mplﬂnnnl of » competent

proper fising nmnn. hr elu-hlu
mnda for nobody in particular fits
nobody in partieular.  Mr. 'Jullus
Kramer is's merchant tailor of ability
and enterprise. Although  resident
Maqylmd but & few weeks he has.
Ihlllﬂ'b’“ h
Iy understands his business to fus
minutest detail. He carries & fine line
of suitings to select from and no work
Jeaves his store unless it is absolotely
satis/aciocy. He isacourteous gentle-
man und we bespeak for him o libegal
mn-u.(nm our citizens.

NEVILL'S BARGAIN .STORE
Nevill's Bargain Store is a familiar
name among Guylord business houses.
On March 4, 1897, thix-store frst
opened its doors to the public in a
frume building east of the Fox block,
but was moved from there in 1902 10
its present locatioh. This store be-
came & popular lrndk::{pl.u from its

has. very on
patronuge. [Lis pre-em n‘v'nllnlndle-
rtaln Lo ' wear, including mils
inery. The stogk is tastily
and of such genulne merit'that it at-
l.‘u:‘u euluuuu L from & v
ases )uud-.-aun- Ne«lll.

b the Siswen X
3..., with their mml-. wre its pro-

” N

GAYLORD BAZAAR
Mrs. L. E Sexton has demonstrated
beyond & doubt that in many lines of
merchandising woman Is the equal of
man. For a nimber of years she has
successfully conducted the qulud

JOHN P. HAMILTON

representative here for some of the
strongest snd most relisble companies
in the world amony which are the
Royal of England, New York Under

Bazaar, un
varied assortment of goods, including
fancy crockery,

a| writers, of America and
Pha-nlx\l(ﬂlnlunl. His business ix

fne navelties, bric-a-brac, table and pocket
lines €utlery, books, and the thoussnd and

ono things which tend to make up a

ed complete bazaar stock. Her store is

popular trading place, and ‘as every

28 article is sold solely on its merits the

customer realizes he is recelving full

and he is enjoying s
nlcalneon-. He is also agent for
Sick and Accident Company and has
written several hundred policies.

Like all other xood “citizens Mr.
Hamilton is & fraternal man. H@ is
Muster o!ﬂnumlnrlhn K. P'llntl

i that lodge.
?1".'."&»« .mmlu in the P&
AN Sad Mitabee ludgen

mupey valuo va every purchaso made

i
connected with the elothing

i harness business of Kinne.

DR. PARMATER

From u virgin forest to a county
culti
in the woods to a hustling,
clty. is what Nathan L. Parmate
D., has seen accomplished in Otse

pioneer life.

in 1888 Dr. mater
bix furm 10 Gaylord. where he has e
since been one

of our most

pec

of
ed farms, from a little clearing
thriving

county and Gaylord. Dr. Parmater
came to this county in April, 1

walking here along the right of way
for the railroad. which at that time
had not reached this point.  He loca-
1wl a hou d in Livingston town-
~hip. about 4} miles from Gaylord, and
personally experienced every phase of

removed from
®

and honored citizens, having been fre-

NATHAN L. PARMATER, M.D., Pioneer thsncian

d to ofices of tru
d village

quently ele <t in the

township s
Dr.

Parmater was the first judge

nty. whe

taken a dee
welfare of hix fellow” cor
bee
N

has ex

years high pri
ter of Gaylord,
in other soc
He ixat the pre

and szenA

the (
and s untiring in his efforts to further

itizens lmprovement Association

comm

the
next month

F0th

wn and county has
nt proud position.
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DR. L. A. HARRIS, Phy

ician and Surgeon.

I8 An
near Kalan
Wt el or

¢ practicing for
oo e Lvated in
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Dr. Harris has been @ pr

2 and duging 1
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Detroit Medical College in the class of re

HARRIS

electend for w term of §
Uil
“irictly hasiness like manner
While Vanderbil
Dr. established hnd successfully

ducicsof the ol

residing in

on

HARRIS

A, H. VANDORAN

AL tuemers and horse owners know
1 necessity value
tarmess shop, and the products of fhe
A He VenDoran shop ave tpo well
| known 1o need much introduction.

AL VanDomn  came

and of a good

10 Gaylonl
1z,
nd together with Messes. Chas. T, and
“red Russell sequired the established
Bro. &
Co.' The business wiis run jointly
until last November when the partaee-
ship wus dissolved and Mr. VanDuran
becamé sole owner.' Since then he has
sxreatly added to the stock and gained
a reputation in this and other counties
a8 having one of the most complete
and up-to<late lines of harness and
horse goods in the state.  He employs
four experiebced harness-mukers and
Is enjoying a Inrm* trude.  In

| from Mt Pleasant in A

con-

nection he is .AI-u
el

running a bicycle
sir shop.

Personally Mr. VanDoran
a happy naturc. He goes by the name
of “Van,” and by his genial and affable
manner has become very popular and
has a wide cirele of friends.  He is one

is of a

of the “city duls™ having been elected
10 that body in the spring of 1904; also
township clerk for Livingston: is

erefary of the Otsero County  Agri-

cultural »

nd Mechanieal
hard and striving

Society and

10 minke coming County Fair o
yreat suece

3¢ VanDorun o’ prtet Bellever in
traternalism. He is Clerk of the Royal
Arch Masons  Chapter 119 is «
Shriner Mason: member of the local F.
& A M. and R A. M. and also enjoys
fellowship in the K. P., Maccabees and

Woodmen lodges.

STORE OF A. H.

Frank Calkins, proprietorof our tele-
phone exchange, fiest came to Gaylond
1851 on businessconnected with the
Detroit Iron Furnace Co., by which con-
cern he was employed. In 1800 he con-
cluded the town was large enough for

. ¥

ship with H. N. Crandall, an expert
electrician, established the present ex-
change with 4 subscribers. In May,
1902, he purchased Crandall's interest
und has since continued as sule owber.

The number of subscribers bas increas-

VANDORAN

ed over four-fold from the original be-
ginaing and Mr. Culkins Is now owner
change at Vanderbilt with §7
bers, also toll lines to Vander-
bilt, Elmira, Waters, Johannesburg,
Hetherton and Wolverine,  Connec-
tions with the farmers' line enables
subscribers to reach every point in the
county and gives direct connections
with 250 phones. Through the
Swaverly Company connections with
all vutside independent companies are
made, giving unlimited service.

GAYLORD TELEPHONE EXCHANGE

The exchange here is equipped with
latest improved mechanism and the
service is almost fuultless.

Through practical application Mr.
Calkins has become & telephone
clectrician und fully understands the
many details necessary to carry on
the plant.

Mr. Calkins hasalways taken a deep
interest in Gaylord's welfare, s at

tnrﬂng his thind term on the

of village trustees, and hus dooe
maich in hl\‘hg old wouded walks re-
placed with cement. .



